
Appendix G – ‘Mini competition’ questionnaire for Research Institutions on the 
Framework (for information only) 
 
Tender Reference: GX03 
 
Below are the questions that will enable the SME and the Innovation Manager(s) to evaluate those 
Research Organisations that are on the Framework to help them award their contract to a final 
provider. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: There is no need to complete any questions in this section for the Tender to join the 
Framework.  
 
These are for information only to demonstrate the process for awarding contracts on the call off 
contract. 
 
 
THE ‘MINI COMPETITION’  QUESTIONS 
(COMPLETED BY SHORTLISTED RESEARCH ORGANISATIONS ON THE FRAMEWORK) 
 
 

SCHEDULE 7 – MINI COMPETITION  
 

7.1 How will your Research Institution approach the delivery of this specific project? What 
type of support would you propose? Please provide an outline delivery plan with key 
milestones over the proposed duration of the collaboration (40%) 

 
 
 
 

7.2  How would you match your research and knowledge assets to the needs of the 
business? What specific assets and personnel would support this project? (20%) 

 
 
 
 

7.3 Please confirm the project ERDF outputs (C1, 26, 28 and 29) that you will deliver. What 
are you anticipating the outcome and impact of support to be for the SME? (20%) 

 
 
 
 

7.4 Please provide a breakdown and total cost of all aspects of the proposed project 
delivery (20%).  

 
Please include staff time (+ overheads), required equipment, travel and expenses and any other 
costs you see as forming part of this project delivery. 
 
All costs must be exclusive of VAT. 
 

 


